
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Amanda Task <AMANDA_ TOSK@progressive.com> 
Wednesday, July 21, 2021 10:57 AM 
Comments Mailbox 
[External]cNOTICE- Court Locations Reopen to the Public and On-Site Staff Increase 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Judiciary organization. Do not click links or open 

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

To whom it may concern: 

I am writing this email to support keeping civil arbitration hearings, motion hearings and small claims trial default 
remote. 

Thank you for this consideration. 

Very truly yours, 

At this time, I am working remotely. While mail continues to be processed, I request that documents be e-mailed to my legal 
assistant, sbudhul@progressive.com, or faxed to us at 866-827-4716. 

Amanda Tosk, Esquire 
Voss Nitsberg Decoursey & Hawley 

NJ Staff Counsel for the Progressive Group of Insurance Companies 
485 Route 1 South, Bldg. A, Suite 200 
lselin, New Jersey 08830 

Direct: 732-362-3314 
Fax: 866-827-4716 

Legal Assistant: Stefania Budhu 
E-Mail: sbudhul@progressive.com 
Direct: 732-362-3340 
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